REGULAR MEETING NEWBERN BOARD OF MAYOR AND ALDERMEN FEBRUARY 18, 2020

The Newbern Board of Mayor and Aldermen met in regular session in the Board Meeting Room at the Newbern Saferoom. Mayor Pam Mabry presiding. Aldermen present were Daniel Watson, Tim Ware, Keith Hardin and Randy Wolf. Absent were Mark Lamb and Nicky Thomas.

CALL TO ORDER AND APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Mayor Mabry called the meeting to order with a scripture and asked Alderman Watson to open with a prayer. Mayor Mabry asked if the Board of Mayor and Aldermen had reviewed the minutes from last month's meeting. Alderman Ware made a motion to amend and approve the minutes and was seconded by Alderman Wolf. All voted aye and the minutes were approved.

OLD BUSINESS

ORDINANCE 20-04

Alderman Wolf made a motion to approve changing the meeting time to 5:30 pm and was seconded by Alderman Hardin.

ORDINANCE 20-03

Alderman Hardin made a motion to approve and was seconded by Alderman Watson. A public hearing will be held 5:15 before the March board meeting.

CITY HALL RENDERING

DEPARTMENT REPORTS

FINANCIAL UPDATE

Recorder Roberts presented the monthly financial update.

POLICE DEPARTMENT REPORT

Monthly status reports were submitted. Alderman Ware inquired about the recent crime in the area. Alderman Watson suggested parking a car on Main St.

Page **2** of **3** Regular Meeting February 18, 2020

PUBLIC WORKS

Monthly reports were submitted. Mayor Mabry thanked Harold Dunivant for his hard work and good review from PEP.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Monthly status reports submitted.

ATTORNEY BILL

A motion was made by Alderman Watson to approve the attorney's bill and was seconded by Alderman Ware. All voted aye and the motion carried.

LIBRARY

Library supervisor Janice Peevyhouse has a potential candidate for the part time position open.

NEW BUSINESS

ORDINANCE 20-05

Alderman Ware made a motion to dispense and approve rezoning and was seconded by Alderman Wolf.

BEER BOARD

A certificate of occupancy was discussed for Chris Daniels. Daniels is wanting to purchase Total Package. Alderman Hardin approve the certificate of occupancy and was seconded by Alderman Ware.

Dike Winbush was approved for a beer permit that will be used at his eatery. Alderman Ware made a motion to approve the beer permit and was seconded by Alderman Wolf.

ADJOURNMENT

Alderman Comments:

Alderman Thomas stated the police reports looked good.

Page **3** of **3** Regular Meeting February 18, 2020

Alderman Wolf stated the TN Board of Regents has approve the truck driving and diesel repair building at the TCAT. Ground work is scheduled to begin March 7th. He is proud of the growth of the school.

Alderman Hardin stated he is proud of TCAT and their expansion. Also, proud of the new restaurant and welcomed any new business. He thanked all the city employees.

Mayor Mabry presented a listing of her events and presented the HGTV Hometown video. She then led the meeting in the Pledge of Allegiance and adjourned the meeting by acclamation.

Pam Mabry, Mayor

Jason Roberts, City Recorder